
Granado, Rafael 

From: 	 Morales, Jimmy 
Sent: 	 Thursday, December 08, 2016 9:27 AM 
To: 	 Granado, Rafael 
Cc: 	 Mayor's Office; Aguila, Raul; Executive Staff; Department Directors 
Subject: 	 Special Call meeting 

Mr. City Clerk, 

Please schedule a special call City Commission meeting for tomorrow, December 9, 2016, at 12:01 p.m. for the following 

brief discussion item: 

Discussion of sidewalk café guidelines on Ocean Drive, specifically seeking direction with respect to any exemption for  

buildings with multiple retail entrances on the ground floor with respect to the westward migration of the sidewalk café 

operations.  

City staff will alert the impacted stakeholders. Thank you. 

MIAMIBEACH 
Jimmy Morales 

City Manager 
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Tel: 305-673-7010 / Fax: 305-673-7782 / http://vvwvv.miamibeachfl.gov  

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community. 
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